Krueger, Megan A.

From: Maine, Ann B.

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 7:06 AM

To: Krueger, Megan A.

Cc: Waggoner, Eric D.; Powell, Dusty H.

Subject: RE: Agenda ltem Pertaining to District - September 4, 2012, PB&Z Committee Meeting

I remember the discussion from 2008; as I recall the fire department was OK with the road
width. As long as the fire department finds it 0K, I do too.

Ann B. Maine

President, Lake County Forest Preserve District
From: Krueger, Megan A.

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 2:16 PM

To: Maine, Ann B.

Cc: Waggoner, Eric D.; Powell, Dusty H.

Subject: Agenda Item Pertaining to District - September 4, 2012, PB&Z Committee Meeting

Good Afternoon:

PB&D Director Eric Waggoner and PB&Z Committee Chairman Bonnie Thomson-Carter wish to inform
you that there is an agenda item scheduled for discussion at the next PB&Z Committee Meeting
to be held on Tuesday, September 4, 2012, at 8:30 a.m. that pertains to your district.
Legistar File # 12-0927

Agenda Item # 7.1 Committee action to approve the final plat and
final engineering plan for the Sosynski Subdivision.

If you have questions regarding the aforementioned item, please contact me at the number
listed below. I will be happy to direct you to the staff member responsible for this review.
Chairman Thomson-Carter would appreciate knowing your position regarding this agenda item
prior to the meeting. You may reply to this email with your comments, and they will be
forwarded to Commissioner Thomson-Carter. Thank you for your input!

Sincerely,

Megan Krueger
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Megan Krueger

Lake County Government

Planning, Building & Development

500 W Winchester Road, Unit 101

Libertyville, IL 60048-1331

Tel 847.377.2114 | Fax 847.984.5746
MKrueger@lakecountyil.gov<mailto:mnelson@lakecountyil.gov>







